Endeavor PTO Minutes

Wednesday March 11, 2020

Meeting called to order at 9:20 am

Attendance: Julie Gryder, Jen Herman, Jenn Cooley, Stacey Lang, Maggie Pasternak, Katie Duh, Barbara Mullins, Theresa Brock, Kim Peters

No approval of minutes- will send electronically for a vote.

Treasurer Report: Received a quarterly Kroger Rewards check for \$654.76, \$124 for spirit sticks. Only expenses were \$40.54 for Club 6, \$127.44 for teacher reimbursements. See financial report

Principal's reports: Mrs. Brock gave update on the playground. Will be installed over Spring Break. She discussed the District's Remote Learning Drill- in order to prepare for possible long term closures of schools due to Coronavirus pandemic. As of today, there are no cancellations of any PTO events, but that could change. Will collaborate with administration on rescheduling as able. State of the Schools was scheduled for today, but is postponed. Mrs. Brock updated on Pi Day event- Mrs. Shircliff presented her rock collection, said it was a good turnout. Discussed Mindfullness Matters- teachers are doing a PD in the morning on Mindfulness. Also discussed looking into signing up for Mindful Music for next school year, applying for grant if possible.

Presidents report: Discussed doing a ribbon cutting at recess for each grade when they come out once playground is approved for play. Julie asked that board members and those in chair positions let us know if they want to continue that position for next school year. Discussed looking into Follett Book fairs vs. Scholastic. Barb and Katie will get details. They also reported that with the money from the last book fair lots of books and gadgets were purchased for the Hub and teachers rooms. Brought up idea of doing a bake sale on Election Day in November, ask Hamilton for water donation.

Fundraising: Next Endeavor night out is at Texas Roadhouse on March 25th. Flyers will be sent home before. Box tops turn in and through scan has been very low.

Programs:

Mindfulness Matters- Emily has all the supplies ready, will resend the volunteer sign up. PTO is providing teacher lunch on 3/25, to use our donation from Chick Fil A. Will ask for parents to donate some desserts and drinks.

Jen Herman updated on Rocket Blast- All good to go but need more volunteers. Will extend the deadline for wristband/ticket order forms til 3/23. Game contest winner is Will Shepard, he created Football Slingshot. Club 6 invitations were sent to 6th graders

ThinkFest- Maggie reported that they are doing great, flyers are to go home this week.

Honor Roll Celebration: Maggie asked for some new ideas of rewards- \$2/kid.

Volunteers always needed in the work room- see the sign up or contact Jenn Cooley

DPC: Reps were not present, but Mrs. Brock announced that Julie Gryder was selected to be the Barb Bossu Award recipient for Endeavor for this year.

New business: brought up idea of making a PTO photobooth at the incoming 3rd grader night. Could collaborate with the HUB and use the green screen etc. Discussed the bake sale for election day as a fundraiser.

Also brought up doing a "Sweet week" with The Candy Stash in Liberty township in April. Julie will contact Melissa Passarge to set up what week. It will be a Tuesday through Saturday and if you show the flyer we earn 10% back.